i';%}\&;x%‘ University Grants Commission
LR e o £ = v
Yy (ATTE TETU R #AY, $RE 9N
R
“:“ Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India)
i o FEIGT ATE TP ATH, 75 Rwel - 110 002
UGC Websit o Speed Post Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Dethi — 110 002
FGC Website: www.nge.ae il g s
Ph. 011-23604414 (CPP-I/Colleges)
F. No. 1-1/2018(CPP-I/C) July, 2018

The Principal,

ldeal Girls College

Akampat, District — Imphal:- 795 001
Manipur

e

Sub: - Recognition of college under Section 2(f) and 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. nil dated 17-07-2018 on the above subject, | am
directed to say that the name of ideal Girls College, Akampat, District- Imphal,
Manipur established in the year of 1970 affiliated to Manipur University, imphal has
already been included in the list of Colleges maintained under Section 2(f) and 12(B)
of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head Government College teaching upto Bachelor's
Degree.

Yours faithfully,

(F‘*‘r;&d Sharma)

Under Secretary




